

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2017-05-12 2:10:45 PM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
Subject: Fw: IESO_OFA FEP 2017 Credit Letter
Attachments: IESO_OFA FHP 2017 Credit Letter.docx

Fyi

From: georgia.ritchie-wust@ieso.ca
Sent: May 12, 2017 2:07 PM
To: gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca; mike.manning@ofina.on.ca; Salman.Qadir@ofina.on.ca
Cc: Anthony.Martinello@ieso.ca; Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca
Subject: IESO_OFA FEP 2017 Credit Letter

Hi,

At the request of Anthony Martinello, I'm forwarding a copy of the signed letter from Kim Marshall re the above-mentioned subject matter.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact Anthony Martinello directly at anthony.martinello@ieso.ca

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | T: (416) 969-6012 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

"We are what we repeatedly do. **Excellence**, therefore, is not an act but a **habit**".
.....(Aristotle)